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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 3 - Campus Safety Roundtable Discussion, 

Wellness Center Cafe Closed, Spring Fling Week of Events, If you See Something Say 

Something, 2nd Annual Rap Battle, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

Today: Campus Safety Roundtable 

Attorney General Josh Shapiro's campus safety roundtable 

discussion will be held today from 10 am – 3 pm in Lincoln 

University's Wellness Center. To register and learn more visit: 

http://bit.ly/2IxF7HT 

  

 
 

 

Today: Wellness Center Café Closed 
The Wellness Center Food Court will be closed today for the event  

with the Attorney General of PA.  The Food Court will resume normal 

operations tomorrow. 

Contact: Gerard Garlic 

 

"Spring Fling" Week of Events  
Take a closer look at what's going on this week! 

Contact: Student Government Association  

Flyer / Itinerary 

 

If you See Something, Say Something 
As we begin Spring Fling 18’, the Department of Public Safety would like 

to remind you of our joint efforts to keep the campus Safe & Secure. So, if 

you SEE SOMETHING, then SAY SOMETHING! Contact Public Safety 

immediately.  “Safety is Everyone’s Responsibility, Get Involved!” 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: 2nd Annual Rap Battle  
Mass Communications Department Presents The 2nd Annual Rap Battle 

and Trap Karaoke going down this Wednesday, April 4 at the LLC 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Spring Fling flier.JPG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Itinerary - Spring Fling Week.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/See Something Say Something Stadium_0.pdf
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Cafeteria! The Winner will have an opportunity to meet with an Atlantic 

Records A&R to discuss their music! Please email, Professor Haywood at 

chaywood@lincoln.edu if you are interested! Remember the winner will 

get a once in a lifetime opportunity to showcase their music to Atlantic 

Records! The judges will be the cast of The Jawn Podcast out of 

Philadelphia, and DJ Topchoice will be providing the tunes to get you 

afternoon right! 

Contact: Courtney Haywood 

Read More 
 

Tomorrow: WRC Workshop  
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on MLA and APA 

documentation tomorrow at 5 pm in the Library. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 
 

72nd Student Senate Application  
Interested in being a part of SGA but missed the application deadline for 

the class/executive board?  Still want to take an active role in your 

Student Government? The 72nd Student Senate is currently accepting 

applications for those interested in applying for the 2018-2019 academic 

school year.  Click the link attached below to be directed to the 

application or contact darriyante.johnson@lincoln.edu for further 

information. 

Contact: Darriyante Johnson 

Application 
 

April 5: Register your Guests for Spring Fling  
Students, please register your guest for Spring Fling at the link below. 

Deadline is Thursday April 5 at 5 pm.  Please be sure to read all of the 

guidelines to register your guest. 

Contact: Residence Life  

Registration Form 
 

April 5: Act 101 Reception 
Act 101 is sponsoring a reception for the Chi Alpha Epsilon National Honor 

Society on April 5 at 12 noon in Wright Hall 207.  Lunch provided! 

Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

 

April 5: Get Styled By Asia Milia 
Mass Communications Week: Get Styled By Asia Milia of InStyle Magazine 

& Fashionbomb Daily on Thursday, April 5 at 2 pm.  

Contact: Courtney Haywood 

Read More 

 

April 5: Brown Bag Series 
Please join the History, Political Science, Philosophy and Religion 

Department for our Brown Bag Series on Thursday, April 5 from 11 am – 

1 pm in the Grim Hall Auditorium.  Our topic of discussion will be "Saving 

Democracy in the Era of Trump".  All are welcome. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/The Jawn PodCast.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Source Documentation Workshop.docx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__goo.gl_forms_wNZX76AYiAsoYsM63&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=ttTlE1tf8RFYUSHaV1o3Z1DFa13mj5DlYxXPp30Wp4s&s=8UE7AwkZurjyo8fio621Y8EfXGkvLuMP6xmjVjqj7Js&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_e_1FAIpQLSd4GDfYtx0rCrHpt1czFoknP3IYfbDpGkxIb7WaFCw-2DgaYHiQ_viewform&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=A2k9z_P0GG8C6S0PoPcRGDtwFfjM2VfE7M_3fNJw6eU&s=IZfXvyinh7p4LeqFxKqOSwpGoXkAIkKiSsPzI13qgbQ&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/AsiaMiliaFlyer.jpg
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Contact: Donald Bradt 

Read More 
 

SGA Concert/ After Party  
Why pay cash when you can easily purchase your ticket online?! 

You don't want to miss it! Purchase your tickets online before it's too late! 

Contact: Student Government Association  

Read More / Link to purchase tickets 
 

Athletics News 
The Lincoln University Athletic Hall of Fame committee and Athletic 

Director Harry Stinson are proud to announce the addition of six 

individuals that have been selected to be inducted into the Lincoln 

Lions Athletic Hall of Fame 2017-18 class. The induction ceremony 

will take place at 1 p.m. on Friday, May 4, at the Student Union 

Building.  

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

Women’s Track and Field News 

Lincoln University women's track and field athlete Krystahl Gordon 

has been named the Central Intercollegiate Athletic Association 

Outdoor Track and Field’s Field Athlete of the Week for her 

performance during the first two weeks of the season and ending 

March 25. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Saving Democracy in the Era of Trump.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Weekend Prices.JPG
http://lulions.universitytickets.com/user_pages/event_listings.asp
http://lulions.universitytickets.com/user_pages/event.asp?id=294&cid=50
http://lulions.com/news/2018/3/30/womens-track-field-gordon-named-ciaa-outdoor-track-and-field-field-athlete-of-the-week.aspx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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